
From: Pocock, Darlene
To: Christian Cadell Hager - BOA Member; Donald M. Barber - BOA Member; Douglas J. Sherwood - BOA Member;

Ernest Hemschot - BOA Member; Jackie Alsobrook - BOA Alternate; Nathanael Ramos - BOA Member; Samuel I.
Hunt - BOA Alternate; Thomas Phillips - BOA Member

Cc: Olesky, Dana; Shealey, Valdoston; MC Planning and Zoning; MC Planning and Zoning
Subject: BOA Board Members - Please note...
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:54:04 AM

Good Morning BOA Board and P&Z Staff,
 
I understand that some of you may have already heard the very sad news of our fellow BOA
advisory board member, Mr. Jack Stackman.
 
To the rest…. It is with a heavy heart, I regret to inform you that Mr. Stackman has passed
away earlier this week.
 
Mr. Stackman was appointed as a BOA Alternate in January of 2020 and subsequently a
Full Board Member as of June 2020.
He was reappointed in June of 2023 and his continued time and dedication to the BOA was
admirable and very much appreciated.
Mr. Stackman often spoke up for the concerned citizens of Marion County at the Board of
Commissioners public hearings and he was very active in several civic groups.
He was a very respected man and will be missed by many!
 
Please keep his family in your thoughts and prayers.
 
Thank you,
Darlene

 

Darlene Pocock 
Staff Assistant
Growth Services 
Main: 352-438-2600 | Direct: 352-438-2622
Empowering Marion for Success!
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